FEDERLE LAW

July 31, 2017

Luminato Condominium, LLC
c/o S.P. Newell

118 Congress Street, Unit 401
Portland Maine 04101

RE: 32 Hampshire Street Demolition

Dear Mr. Newell:

On behalf of ReBeCo, LLC, the owner of 32 Hampshire Street in Portland Maine, I am writing
to give you notice that ReBeCo, LLC has, on this date, filed an application with the City of
Portland to demolish the vacant 2-family residence located at 32 Hampshire Street. Following
demolition, the site will be graded, loamed and seeded pending any future development of the

site.

You may direct any questions you might have to me or to the Permitting and Inspections
Department of th/eCity of Portland.

Thomas B. Federle

254 Commercial St., Ste. F, Portland, ME 04101 | www.federlelawmaine.com | O 207.899.0155




FEDERLE LAW

July 31, 2017

Darcy Thomas
2 Sheridan Park
Arlington, MA 02474

RE: 32 Hampshire Street Demolition
Dear Darcy:

On behalf of ReBeCo, LLC, the owner of 32 Hampshire Street in Portland Maine, I am writing
to give you notice that ReBeCo, LLC has, on this date, filed an application with the City of
Portland to demolish the vacant 2-family residence located at 32 Hampshire Street. Following
demolition, the site will be graded, loamed and seeded pending any future development of the
site.

You may direct any questions you might have to me or to the Permitting and Inspections
Department of the City of Portland.

Thomas B. Federle

254 Commercial St., Ste. F, Portland, ME 04101 | www.federlelawmaine.com | O 207.899.0155




FEDERLE LAW

July 31, 2017

Chris Korzen and Bethany Field
28 Hampshire Street
Portland Maine 04101

RE: 32 Hampshire Street Demolition

Dear Chris and Bethany:

On behalf of ReBeCo, LLC, the owner of 32 Hampshire Street in Portland Maine, I am writing
to give you notice that ReBeCo, LLC has, on this date, filed an application with the City of
Portland to demolish the vacant 2-family residence located at 32 Hampshire Street. Following
demolition, the site will be graded, loamed and seeded pending any future development of the

site.

You may direct any questions you might have to me or to the Permitting and Inspections
Department of the City of Portland.

Best Regards,

Thomas B. Federle

254 Commercial St., Ste. F, Portland, ME 04101 | www.federlelawmaine.com | O 207.899.0155




FEDERLE LAW

July 31, 2017

S. Donald Sussman
888 E. Las Olas Blvd Ste. 210
Ft. Lauderdale, Florida 33301

RE: 32 Hampshire Street Demolition

Dear Mr. Sussman:

On behalf of ReBeCo, LLC, the owner of 32 Hampshire Street in Portland Maine, I am writing
to give you notice that ReBeCo, LLC has, on this date, filed an application with the City of
Portland to demolish the vacant 2-family residence located at 32 Hampshire Street. Following
demolition, the site will be graded, loamed and seeded pending any future development of the

site.

You may direct any questions you might have to me or to the Permitting and Inspections
Department of the City of Portland.

Best Reggdrds,

Thomas B. Federle

254 Commercial St., Ste. F, Portland, ME 04101 | www.federlelawmaine.com | O 207.899.0155




FEDERLE LAW

July 31, 2017

Carmine Difilippo and Lucy Albano
107 Brook Road
Portland Maine 04103

RE: 32 Hampshire Street Demolition
Dear Mr. Difilippo and Ms. Albano:

On behalf of ReBeCo, LLC, the owner of 32 Hampshire Street in Portland Maine, I am writing
to give you notice that ReBeCo, LLC has, on this date, filed an application with the City of
Portland to demolish the vacant 2-family residence located at 32 Hampshire Street. Following
demolition, the site will be graded, loamed and seeded pending any future development of the
site.

You may direct any questions you might have to me or to the Permitting and Inspections
Department of/the City of Portland.

Thomas B. Federle

254 Commercial St., Ste. F, Portland, ME 04101 | www.federlelawmaine.com | O 207.899.0155




